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	DATE:
	August 21, 2007

	TO:
	All Parties of Record

	FROM:
	Adam J. Teitzman, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

Kira Scott, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

	RE:
	Docket No. 060677-TL - In re: Joint petition to implement practices and procedures with Department of Children and Families to automatically enroll eligible customers in Lifeline telephone program, by Citizens of Florida and AARP.



Please note that a meeting has been scheduled in the above-referenced docket for the following date, time, and location:
	DATE
	TIME
	LOCATION

	Tuesday, August 21, 2007
	9:30 a.m.
	Betty Easley Conference Center

Room 140

4075 Esplanade Way

Tallahassee, Florida





For those participating by phone, please call 1-888-808-6959 and type in the following access code when prompted: 4136206 .

PURPOSE


The purpose of the meeting will be to discuss the status of the Lifeline automatic enrollment program and receive input as to problems and suggestions to improve the system.
Public Service Commission


Capital Circle Office Center ● 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard�Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
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